

fineseat

Main Catalogue 2019





Table of Contents

03

Task Seating 19

Executive Seating

26

Visitor Seating 40

Utility Seating

45

Tub Seating **52**

Lounges







ynchro 17 F1 Mesh Back Synchro

 $finese at \quad \vdash \quad \mathsf{Task} \, \mathsf{Seating}$

4

G80 Adaptability

Task Chair





Selection

- ◆ G80 Medium Back Typist
- G80 Medium Back Clerical
- ◆ G80 High Back Typist
- ◆ G80 High Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- ♦ Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Handwheel back height adjustment
- Plastic outer back
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded foam on seat and back
- Reinforced nylon base
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Draughtsman (medium back only)
- Polished aluminium base
- Boxing (1 chair per box)

- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.



110 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



G80 Adaptability Mesh

Task Chair





Selection

- ◆ G80 Mesh Medium Back Typist
- G80 Mesh Medium Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Handwheel back height adjustment
- Mesh back
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded foam on seat
- Reinforced nylon base
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor

- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ◆ CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.



110 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



H80 Adaptability

Task Chair





Selection

- ♦ H80 Medium Back Typist
- H80 Medium Back Clerical
- ♦ H80 High Back Typist
- H80 High Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- Handwheel tension winder
- Plastic outer back
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded foam on seat and back
- Reinforced nylon base
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Draughtsman (medium back only)
- Polished aluminium base
- Seat slider
- Extra large (XL) seat (550W x 500D)
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
 - ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ◆ CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.



135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



Task Seating

7

M80 Adaptability

Task Chair





Selection

- M80 Medium Back Typist
- M80 Medium Back Clerical
- ♦ M80 High Back Typist
- M80 High Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- ◆ Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- Handwheel tension winder
- Gas height adjuster
- Black mesh back
- Reinforced nylon base
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Draughtsman (medium back only)
- Polished aluminium base
- Seat slider
- ◆ Extra large (XL) seat (550W x 500D)
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

YEARS WARRANTY

135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

M80s Adaptability

Task Chair





Selection

- ♦ M80s Medium Back Typist
- M80s Medium Back Clerical
- ♦ M80s High Back Typist
- M80s High Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- ♦ Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- Handwheel tension winder
- Gas height adjuster
- Black mesh back
- Reinforced nylon base
- Plastic under-seat pan
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Draughtsman (medium back only)
- Polished aluminium base
- Seat slider
- ◆ Extra large (XL) seat (550W x 500D)
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

YEARS WARRANTY

135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

H80s

Task Chair





Selection

- H80s Medium Back Typist
- H80s Medium Back Clerical
- H80s High Back Typist
- H80s High Back Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- Back & seat angle adjustment, independently lockable in any position
- Ratchet height back adjustment
- Fabric back and seat
- Gas height adjuster
- Handwheel tension winder
- High density moulded foam on seat and back
- Reinforced nylon base
- Plastic under-seat pan
- Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- Seat slider
- Extra large (XL) seat (550W x 500D) •
- Boxing (1 chair per box)

- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- Glide



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.



135 **KILOGRAM** CAPACITY (XL: 150 KGS)



Real Syncro

Task Chair





Selection

- ◆ REAL Syncro MB Typist
- REAL Syncro MB Clerical
- ◆ REAL Syncro HB Typist
- ◆ REAL Syncro HB Clerical



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism
- ♦ Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in 3 positions
- Seat depth adjustment
- Ratchet height back adjustment
- ◆ Tilt tension adjustment
- Fabric back and seat
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded seat and back foam
- Plastic under-seat pan
- Reinforced designer nylon base
- ◆ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Exec polished aluminium base
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor

- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

YEARS WARRANTY 135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

 $finese at \quad \vdash \quad \mathsf{Task} \ \mathsf{Seating}$

Malaga

Multi-tilter Chair





Selection

- Malaga Multi Tilt MB Typist
- Malaga Multi Tilt MB Clerical
- ♦ Malaga Multi Tilt HB Typist
- Malaga Multi Tilt HB Clerical



Standard Features

- Multi-tilter mechanism (5 lever)
- ♦ Back and seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Forward tilting seat adjustment lever
- Seat slider adjustment
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded seat foam
- Reinforced nylon base
- ♦ Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- Extra large (XL) seat (550W x 500D)
- Boxing (1 chair per box)

- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ◆ CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

YEARS WARRANTY

150 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

Malaga Mesh

Multi-tilter Chair





Selection

- Malaga Multi Tilt Mesh Typist
- Malaga Multi Tilt Mesh Clerical

7 YEARS 150 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

YEARS WARRANTY

Standard Features

- Multi-tilter mechanism (5 lever)
- Mesh Back with lumber adjust
- ♦ Back and seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- ◆ Forward tilting seat adjustment lever
- Seat slider adjustment
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- Gas height adjuster
- High density moulded seat foam
- Reinforced designer nylon base
- Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with depth adjustable arm pads



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- ◆ XL Seat (550W x 500D)
- Boxing (1 chair per box)

- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

B1

Task Chair





Selection

- B1 Typist
- B1 Clerical



Standard Features

- Synchronised seat and back tilt
- Tilt tension adjustment, lockable in 3 positions
- Spring loaded lumbar support
- Gas height adjustment
- Black upholstered seat with black mesh back
- Reinforced nylon 5 star base
- Clerical Only: Height adjustable arms with poly arm caps



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- Assembly
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.



120 KILOGRAM



Lennox

Task Chair





Selection

◆ Lennox



Standard Features

- Self adjusted mechanism, 4 locking positions
- Adjustable armrests
- Black fabric seat
- Black mesh back
- ♦ Black nylon base



Options

- Polished base with chrome gaslift
- Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.

5 YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

G1 Clerical

Task Chair





Selection

♦ G1 Clerical



Standard Features

- Black fabric seat
- ♦ Black mesh back
- Black base
- ◆ 2D adjustable armrests
- Self adjusting mechanism, 4 locking positions
- ♦ 30 density foam



Options

- Polished base with chrome gaslift
- Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.

YEARS WARRANTY 120

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

E1 Synchro

Task / Meeting Chair





Selection

♦ E1 Synchro



Standard Features

- Unique counter body weight mechanism, lockable in three positions
- ◆ Gas height lifter
- 3D Height adjustable arms
- Adjustable lumber back support band
- Mesh back with black fabric seat
- Nylon black base



Options

Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.

5 YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



F1 Mesh Back Synchro

Task Chair







Selection

◆ F1 Mesh Back Synchro



Standard Features

- Synchro mech: lockable in 3 positions
- ◆ 3D height adjustable arms
- Chrome gas lift
- ♦ High density moulded foam
- ♦ Black fabric seat
- Ratchet height adjustable back
- Seat-slider
- Adjustable seat tilt angle
- Side tension adjuster
- Gas height lifter
- Removable back lumber support
- Plastic under-seat pan
- Polished base
- ◆ AFRDI Tested to Level 6



Options

Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.



150 KILOGRAM CAPACITY







I-Mesh



20



Signet

21



Me Too 25



I-Mesh

Task / Executive Chair





Selection

- ◆ I-Mesh Upholstered Seat
- ♦ I-Mesh Mesh Seat



Standard Features

- Synchronised seat and back tilt, lockable in 3 positions
- ◆ Cable operation of all mechanical functions through a single lever
- Gas height adjustment
- Handwheel adjustable tilt tension
- Seat depth adjustment
- Adjustable lumbar band back support
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- ◆ Black fabric or mesh seat with black mesh back
- High density moulded seat foam
- Height adjustable arms with poly arm caps
- Reinforced black nylon base



Options

- Exec polished aluminium base
- Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.

5 YEARS WARRANTY 135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



I-Form

Task / Executive Chair





Selection

♦ I-Form



Standard Features

- Upholstered black fabric seat with mesh back
- Sychronised seat and back tilt lockable in 3 positions
- ◆ Cable operation of all mechanical functions through a single lever
- Adjustable tension winder
- Gas height adjustment
- Seat depth adjustment
- Ratchet back height adjustment
- 3D height adjustable arms with poly arm caps
- Polished aluminium base
- High density moulded seat foam



Options

Assembly

Boxed item, requires minor assembly.

YEARS WARRANTY

150 KILOGRAM CAPACITY





Signet

Meeting / Executive Chair





Selection

- Signet Medium Back no Arms
- Signet Medium Back with Arms
- Signet High Back with Arms



Standard Features

- Synchronised seat and back tilt mechanism
- Tilt tension adjustment, lockable in 3 positions
- Fixed polished aluminium arms
- Seat slider adjustment
- High density fire retardant foam
- Gas height adjustment
- Designer polished base
- Unique wire frame on back



Options

- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor

- Soft tyre castor
- Glide



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- ◆ Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

WEEKS

LEAD TIME WARRANTY CAPACITY

KILOGRAM

Signet Stitched

Meeting / Executive Chair





Selection

- Signet Stitched Medium Back no Arms
- Signet Stitched Medium Back with Arms
- Signet Stitched High Back with Arms



Standard Features

- Synchronised seat and back tilt mechanism
- Tilt tension adjustment, lockable in 3 positions
- Fixed polished aluminium arms
- Seat slider adjustment
- High density fire retardant foam
- Gas height adjustment
- Designer polished base
- Unique wire frame on back



Options

- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor

- Soft tyre castor
- Glide



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- ◆ Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

KILOGRAM LEAD TIME WARRANTY CAPACITY

Me Too

Task / Executive Chair





Selection

Me Too



Standard Features

- Backrest Tilt: 25 degrees tilt capacity, lockable in 4 positions
- Front Tilt: Up to 3 degrees counter balance the body forward.
- Structural Flexibility: Maintain spinal alignment by mimicking the body movement.
- Adjustable Seat Slider
- Adjustable Backrest Tension
- Lumbar Support
- ◆ Adjustable Arms: Height and width
- ♦ Adjustable Armpads: Width, fowards and backwards, and also rotation.
- Black Fabric Seat: Fabric has OEKO-TEX 100 STANDARD, FLAME RETARDANT and RECYCLABLE certificates. Fabric has passed tests for abrasion resistance (Martindale test), light fastness (EN ISO 105-B02), fastness to rubbing (EN ISO 105-X12), and fire resistance that are in conformity with European norms.
- Black Mesh Back
- Black Base



Options

- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor

- Soft tyre castor
- Glide

LEAD TIME WARRANTY







28 V1 29 Sita 30

35

38







Melba 31 Titan MK2 32 Titan Mesh







Gina 37 Eon Family



Eon Beam and Eon Terminal 39

fineseat

| Visitor Seating

27

33

Fila

Visitor Chair





Selection

- ♦ Fila Bare
- ◆ Fila with Seat Pad
- Fila with Seat + Back Pad



Standard Features

- ◆ Charcoal or white PP seat/back shell
- ◆ Charcoal leg base
- Drainage hole
- Linkable
- Stackable (stackable to 10 high)



Options

- Boxing (3 chair per box)
- Boxing of stackable chairs
 (3 in a box)



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

28

YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

V1

Visitor Chair





Selection

- ◆ V1 (580W x 560D x 840H x 465SH)
- V1 with Tablet
- ♦ V1 Upholstered Seat and Back



Standard Features

- Sled base stackable chairs (free standing stackable to 5 high, or 20 high on trolley)
- ◆ Perforated back / **black** plastic seat
- Black powdercoated base
- ◆ Foot glides with built in linking system
- ◆ Black colour standard
- Back provides limited flexing



Options

- ♦ White (MOQ may apply depending on stock)
- ◆ Chrome frame
- ◆ Base book rack
- Trolley

YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



 $finese at \quad | \quad \text{Visitor Seating}$

Sita

Visitor Chair





Selection

- Sita Upholstered Seat and Back
- ◆ Sita Upholstered Seat and Mesh Back



Standard Features

- ◆ 4 leg stackable (stackable to 4 high)
- Fully upholstered seat and back or mesh back and upholstered seat
- Plastic outer back and underseat pan
- Black powder coated finish
- Nylon arms



Options

- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Boxing of stackable chairs (3 in a box)



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ◆ CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

10 YEARS WARRANTY 150 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



Melba

Visitor Chair





Selection

- Melba 4 Leg Side
- Melba Sleigh Side

- Melba 4 Leg Arm
- Melba Sleigh Arm



Standard Features

- 4 leg chairs stackable
- Heavy gauge round steel tubing
- Epoxy powder coated frame
- Upholstered outer backs
- Plastic foot glides on sleigh
- Ergonomically contoured seats and backs



Options

- ◆ Chrome frame
- Boxing (3 chair per box)
- Boxing of stackable chairs (with or without arms 3 in a box)



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

5 YEARS WARRANTY

110 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

Titan MK2

Visitor Chair





Selection

- Titan MK2 4 Leg Side
- Titan MK2 Sleigh Side

- Titan MK2 4 Leg Arm
- Titan MK2 Sleigh Arm



Standard Features

- 4 leg chairs stackable (stackable to 4 high)
- Heavy gauge round steel tubing
- ◆ Epoxy black powder coated frame
- Plastic outer backs and underseat pan
- Ergonomically contoured seats and backs
- Plastic foot glides on sleigh
- ◆ AFRDI approved to AS/NZS 4688:2000 LEVEL 6



Options

- Chrome frame
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Boxing of stackable chairs (3 in a box)



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

10 WARRANTY

135 CAPACITY



Titan Mesh

Visitor Chair





Selection

- ◆ Titan Mesh 4 Leg Side
- Titan Mesh Sleigh Side

- ◆ Titan Mesh 4 Leg Arm
- Titan Mesh Sleigh Arm



Standard Features

- ◆ 4 leg chairs stackable (stackable to 4 high)
- Heavy gauge round steel tubing
- ◆ Epoxy black powder coated frame
- Mesh backs and underseat pan
- Ergonomically contoured seats and backs
- Plastic foot glides on sleigh
- ◆ AFRDI approved to AS/NZS 4688:2000 LEVEL 6



Options

- Chrome frame
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Boxing of stackable chairs (3 in a box)



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

10 YEARS WARRANTY 135 KILOGRAM CAPACITY



fineseat | Visitor Seating

33

Laze

Plastic Stacking Chair





Selection

Laze 4 Leg Side (no Arms)
 500W x 550D x 800H x 445SH
 570W x 550D x 800H x 445SH



Standard Features

- One-Piece Gas Injected
- ♦ 100% Recyclable
- 100% Polypropylene
- Flexible Legs
- Stackable on Dolly x 16
- Material: Plastic
- ♦ Weight: 4.8 kgs



Options

◆ Colours: White, Charcoal, Chocolate or Red

Minimum Order 80 Units

5 YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY





CB

Stacking Chair





Selection

◆ CB Standard - Plastic Back

CB Mesh

525W x 535D x 820H x 455SH 525W x 535D x 820H x 455SH



Standard Features

- ◆ Tension Balance
- ◆ Flexibility
- ◆ Air Permeability
- ◆ Moulded Plastic Seat
- Stackable x 6
- Linkable
- Materials: Plastic, Metal, Mesh
- ♦ Weight: 6.2 kgs



Options

- CB Standard Plastic Seat and Plastic Back Black
- ◆ CB Mesh Plastic Seat and Mesh Back Red or Black

Minimum Order 80 Units

5 YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY





Hive Family





Selection

✦ Hive Sled Base
 ✦ Hive 4 Leg Timber Base
 ✦ Hive 4 Star Chrome Base
 ✦ Hive 4 Star Chrome Base
 ✦ Hive Stool
 ✦ Hive Bar Stool
 ✦ Hive Stool Timber
 ✦ 450W x 470D x 800H x 450SH
 ✦ 470W x 480D x 810H x 450SH
 ✦ 515W x 495D x 835H x 655SH
 ✦ 470W x 460D x 865H x 680SH



Standard Features

- Black or white polypropylene seat
- Black powdercoated sled base, natural timber base or polished 4 star base with castors



Options

◆ White or Black Shell

YEARS WARRANTY 110

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

Gina





Selection

Gina Timber Base 590W x 570D x 790H x 450SH Gina Upholstered Timber Base 600W x 580D x 800H x 460SH



Standard Features

- Black PP Shell
- Customisable fabrics if upholstered
- Natural Timber 4 Leg Base

YEARS WARRANTY

120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

 $fine seat \quad | \quad \text{Visitor Seating}$ 37

Eon





Selection

- ♦ Eon 4 Leg / Eon Sled Base With or Without Arms 564W x 506D x 789H x 430SH
- ♦ Eon 4 Leg / Eon Sled Base with Writing Pad and Basket 564W x 665D x 789H x 430SH
- ♦ Eon Bar Stool 564W x 555D x 1024H x 731SH



Standard Features

- Natural Timber or Upholstered Seat
- Black Powdercoated Frame
- Writing Pad and Basket Option



Options

- Customisable Fabric
- Powdercoated Frames
- Writing Pad and Basket Option



fineseat | Visitor Seating 38

Eon Beam Eon Terminal





Selection

- ◆ Eon Beam (Upholstered 2-4 Seaters)
- ◆ Eon Terminal (Polyurethane 2-4 Seaters)



Standard Features

- ♦ Eon Beam: Upholstered Seat, Smart Seat Interchangeability, Triangular Beam Design for Anti-Dust, Removable Arms
- ♦ Eon Terminal: Antimicrobial Durable Polyurethane Seat, Smart Seat Interchangeability, Triangular Beam Design for Anti-Dust, Removable Arms



Options

- ◆ Eon Terminal Charging Pad
- Links Gauge System

10 YEARS WARRANTY

fineseat | Visitor Seating

fineseat
Utility Seating



Stools 42



Industrial Stools 43



Saddle Stool 44

Stools





Selection

- Round UPH Seat
- Round UPH Seat (Draughtsman)
- Polyurethane Seat
- Polyurethane Seat (Draughtsman)

42



Standard Features

- Gas height adjuster
- High density foam
- ♦ Reinforced nylon base



Options

- Polished aluminium base
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- ◆ Glide



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ◆ CAT 1 is for Velo range of fabrics.
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing.

5 YEARS WARRANTY 120 KILOGRAM CAPACITY

fineseat | Utility Seating

Industrial **S**tools





Selection

- Industrial Stool
- Industrial Stool Draughtsman



Standard Features

- Fully ergo mechanism (3 lever)
- Back & seat angle adjustment, lockable in any position
- Hand wheel back height adjustment
- Moulded PU seat and back
- Gas height adjuster
- Reinforced nylon base



Options

- Draughtsman
- Polished aluminium base
- Boxing (1 chair per box)
- Brake castor
- Soft tyre castor
- Glide

YEARS WARRANTY

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

fineseat | Utility Seating 43



Saddle Stool





Selection

Saddle Stool
Base: 550DIA
Seat: 340W x 460D
Height: 570H - 780H



Standard Features

- ♦ Vinyl saddle seat
- ◆ Polished chrome base

fineseat Utility Seating

fineseat
Tub Seating











More Tub Seating Available in Our Contract Seating Catalogue

fineseat | Tub Seating

Hendrix Mini

Tub Seating





Selection

- Hendrix Mini LB Wire Frame Base
- Hendrix Mini LB Wooden Base
- Hendrix Mini LB 5 Star Chrome Base Tilt Mech

610W x 620D x 910H x 470SH 610W x 620D x 910H x 470SH 730W x 730D x 910H x 470SH



Standard Features

- Fully upholstered tub
- Wire frame base: chrome or black powdercoat
- Oak timber base: natural or dark stain
- Ergonomically contoured



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

4-6

LEAD TIME

YEARS WARRANTY

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

Hendrix

Tub Seating





Selection

Hendrix Low Back Wire Frame Base 700W x 710D x 850H x 400SH Hendrix Low Back 4 Star Rotating Base 700W x 710D x 850H x 400SH Hendrix Low Back Wooden Base 700W x 710D x 850H x 400SH Hendrix High Back Wire Frame Base 740W x 750D x 1070H x 400SH Hendrix High Back 4 Star Rotating Base 740W x 750D x 1070H x 400SH Hendrix High Back Wooden Base 740W x 750D x 1070H x 400SH



Standard Features

- Fully upholstered tub
- Wire frame base: chrome or black powdercoat
- Oak timber base: natural or dark stain
- Ergonomically contoured



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

LEAD TIME

YEARS WARRANTY

Nano

Tub Seating





Selection

- Nano 4 Legs
- Nano Sled Base
- Nano 5 Star Chrome Base Tilt Mech

660W x 650D x 800H x 460SH 660W x 650D x 800H x 460SH

720W x 720D x 800H x 460SH



Standard Features

- Chrome frame
- Fully moulded foamed steel shell



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

4-6

WEEKS LEAD TIME

YEARS WARRANTY CAPACITY

Giro

Tub Seating





Selection

- Giro 4 Legs
- ♦ Giro Sled Base
- ♦ Giro 5 Star Chrome Base Tilt Mech

660W x 580D x 850H x 470SH 660W x 580D x 850H x 470SH 720W x 720D x 850H x 470SH



Standard Features

- ♦ Chrome frame
- ♦ Fully moulded foamed steel shell



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- ◆ CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- ♦ Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- ♦ Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

4-6

WEEKS LEAD TIME 5

YEARS WARRANTY

150+

KILOGRAM CAPACITY

Kurvi

Visitor Seating





Selection

- Kurvi Sled Base
- Kurvi 4 Star Base Rotating Base

570W x 620D x 810H x 470SH 700W x 700D x 810H x 470SH



Standard Features

- Fully upholstered tub
- Chrome frame
- Ergonomically contoured



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

4-6

LEAD TIME

YEARS WARRANTY

CAPACITY

fineseat







Cara Small 53

Cara 54

Cara Highline 55







Aura Light 56

Aura 57

Aura Café 58











More Sofas and Lounges Available in Our Contract Seating Catalogue

Vinato

Coaster 63

Cara Small

Lounge Seating







Selection

Cara Small Armchair 800W x 690D x 820H x 470SH Cara Small 2 Seater 1300 x 690D x 820H x 470SH Cara Small 3 Seater 1850 x 690D x 820H x 470SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- ◆ Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

WARRANTY

Cara

Lounge Seating







Selection

Cara Armchair 890W x 830D x 730H x 450SH Cara 2 Seater 1470W x 830D x 730H x 450SH Cara 3 Seater 2070W x 830D x 730H x 450SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Removable seat and back cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

WARRANTY

Cara Highline

Acoustic Seating







Selection

Cara Highline Med Back Armchair

Cara Highline Med Back 2 Seater

Cara Highline Med Back 3 Seater

Cara Highline High Back Armchair Cara Highline High Back 2 Seater

Cara Highline High Back 3 Seater

930W x 700D x 1200H x 470SH 1685W x 700D x 1200H x 470SH 2005W x 700D x 1200H x 470SH 930W x 700D x 1600H x 470SH 1685W x 700D x 1600H x 470SH 2005W x 700D x 1600H x 470SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option
- Link panel



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

LEAD TIME



Aura Light

Lounge Seating





Selection

Aura Light 1 Seater

Aura Light Stool

Aura Light Concave

♦ Aura Light Convex

620W x 770D x 720H x 420SH

620W x 530D x 420H

1700W x 900D x 720H x 420SH 90°

Four pieces form a 2400DIA circle.

1700W x 900D x 720H x 420SH 90°

Four pieces form a 2400DIA circle.



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- ◆ Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

LEAD TIME

Aura

Lounge Seating





Selection

Aura 1 Seater

Aura 1 Seater with Armrests

Aura 2 Seater

Aura 2 Seater with Armrests

Aura 3 Seater

Aura 3 Seater with Armrests

Aura Concave

Aura Convex

670W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 750W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 1220W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 1300W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 1820W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 1900W x 880D x 700H x 400SH 1875W x 1000D x 700H x 400SH 90° Four pieces form a 2660DIA circle. 1616W x 945D x 700H x 400SH 90°

Four pieces form a 2300DIA circle.



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option

WEEKS LEAD TIME

Aura Café

Breakout Seating





Selection

- Aura Café Medium L. 120 cm
- Aura Café Medium L. 150 cm
- Aura Café Medium L. 180 cm
- Aura Café Medium Corner 83x83 cm
- ♦ Aura Café High L. 120 cm
- ♦ Aura Café High L. 150 cm
- ♦ Aura Café High L. 180 cm
- Aura Café High Corner 83x83 cm



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Plinth colour options: Laminex Natural Finishes Silver Grey, Pewter, Gunmetal, Charcoal, Zincworks, Burnished Wood



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing



LEAD TIME





Ress

Lounge Seating





Selection

- Ress Armchair
- Ress 2.5 Seater

680W x 860D x 750H x 430SH 1750W x 860D x 750H x 430SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Power and data availability
- Stitching finish on sides
- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

Versis

Lounge Seating





Selection

- Versis Medium Back Armchair
- Versis Medium Back 2 Seater
- Versis Medium Back 3 Seater
- Versis High Back Armchair
- Versis High Back 2 Seater
- Versis High Back 3 Seater

840W x 760D x 1180H x 450SH

1530W x 760D x 1180H x 450SH

1880W x 760D x 1180H x 450SH

840W x 760D x 1600H x 450SH

1530W x 760D x 1600H x 450SH

1880W x 760D x 1600H x 450SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Power and data availability
- Sleigh base
- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

Mona High

Acoustic Seating







Selection

Mona High Armchair 800W x 900D x 1240H x 420SH Mona High 2 Seater 1320W x 900D x 1240H x 420SH Mona High Wide 2 Seater 1620W x 900D x 1240H x 420SH Mona High 3 Seater 1920W x 900D x 1240H x 420SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Acoustic properties
- Fixed cushions



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Stitching finish on seat and back
- Two tone colour option
- Sleigh base



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

Vinato

Lounge Seating







Selection

- Vinato Armchair
- Vinato 2 Seater
- Vinato 3 Seater

680W x 770D x 750H x 450SH 1360W x 770D x 750H x 450SH 2000W x 770D x 750H x 450SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Column legs
- Fixed seat and back



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

WEEKS LEAD TIME

Coaster

Lounge Seating







Selection

- Coaster Armchair
- Coaster 2 Seater
- Coaster 3 Seater

680W x 770D x 750H x 450SH 1360W x 770D x 750H x 450SH 2000W x 770D x 750H x 450SH



Standard Features

- Solid timber frame
- Commercial grade high density foam
- Glides
- Fixed seat and back



Options

- Customisable fabric
- Two tone colour option



Fabric & Leather

- CAT 0 is for WHITE PRICE/COM
- Two tone/pattern repeat: please contact us for meterage and pricing
- Two tone colour option incurs a one-off surcharge
- ♦ Leather: for colours other than house black, please contact us for meterage and pricing

LEAD TIME



www.fineseat.com.au